	[image: ]
	

Danish Defence Acquisition
And
Logistics Organization


	


______________________________________________________________________________________________


	
	
	






The Danish Defence Acquisition and Logistics Organization

[bookmark: _GoBack]Tender for Ruggedized Single Ear Headset

	
Question submitted

	
Answer
	
Date of answering

	Question no. 1:

· What is the purpose of the “dual PTT” requirement. Please elaborate ?

	For Requirement specification no. 2:
The radio RF-7800S offers a dual PTT functionality to toggle between talk groups. This dual functionality is needed on the headset cable.

	29-07-2019

	Question no. 2:

What is the application of this product that would require the frequency range of 400Hz – 18kHz. Please elaborate why 18 kHz is required, since this is unusual and up to approx.15 kHz is typically more than sufficient ? Also the lower frequency range is fairly unique, so please confirm if frequencies below 400 Hz is acceptable or why this is not the case ?
	For Requirement specification no. 7:
Looking once more at the specifications of our existing different headset in use, we will accept a reduction to this requirement no.7:

Minimum Frequency Range 400Hz to 10kHz.


	29-07-2019

	Question no. 3:
· In tender conditions the following is stated: “Time of delivery 30 % - Please note no. 8 at Requirement Specification.” Assume this is a mistake and reference should be to no.13 ?
· 
	Concerning Tender condition.no. 4:

And this is of course correct,
The correct text should be:

“Time of delivery 30 % - Please note no. 13 at Requirement Specification.”
	29-07-2019





	Question no. 4:
· 

· Pricing is required for 1.700 units. 200 delivered within max 10 weeks and remaining 1.500 units with max. 150 days delivery time). Will purchase be in minor batches over the 3 year period or will purchase be in one order/batch ? 

	Tender conditions no. 7:
One Purchase Order will be given for 1700 units and delivery will be split into 3 or 4 batches during a 3 year period.

	29-07-2019



	 Question no. 5:

Under bullet point 7 in Tender Conditions it is stated that tender shall only contain the following: 1) Cover letter – preferably using the DALO template 2) Filled out Requirement Specification. Assume a datasheet should be included in the response, as mentioned in specifications point 10 ?
	Concerning Tender conditions 7.

Once again you assume correct. 
Datasheet must be included
In your tender.


	29-07-2019

	Question no. 6:

Wiil you accept non original Harris headsets. This means 3rd party products that fulfill the specification? Will this have any impact on the evaluation?



	Concerning Tender condition
Please read Tender Condition 3:  Technical specifications and standards.
Then read Requirement specification 1.4.1.

These two articles is reply to your question.

No it will not have any impact on the Evaluation.
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